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bool, Donald

From: Donaid Cool _,EﬁMQ
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 2:10 PM
To: Patricia Milligan; Jocelyn Mitchell; Kathy Gibson; Jennifer Uhie; Donald Dube; Anthony Huffert;
James Vail; Bernard White
Cc: Melvyn Leach
Subject: RE: draft of slides on alignment of economic models
®)5) =

Donald 4. Coot, Ph,D.

Senior Advisar
Radiation Safety and tnternational Lialson
Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs

MS T8F42 B 301-415-6347
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Fax 301-415-5955
Washington, D.C. 20555 Email Donald.Cool@nrc.gov

From: Patricia Milligan :

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 9:48 AM b
To: Jocelyn Mitchell; Kathy Gibson; Jennifer Uhle; Donald Cool; Donald Dube; Anthony Huffert; James Vail; Bernard
White :

Cc: Melvyn Leach

Subject: RE: draft of slides on alignment of economic models

~e

r
o~

Cotsyele o

Outside of Scope

information in this record wa® deleted m

accordance with the Freedom of | (m ) ' :
FOIVPA ;J_o//~aa;g v/ «,/

—




" From: Jocelyn Mitchell

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 7:44 AM

To: Patricia Milligan; Kathy Gibson; Jennifer Uhle; Donald Coo!; Donald Dube; Anthony Huffert; James Vail; Bernard
White

Subject: draft of slides on alignment of economic models

Jocelyn Mitchell

Senior Level Technical Advisor

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

301-251-7697
jocelyn.mitchell@nrc.gov
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